Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Meeting held on March 3, 2022, held in the administrative conference room.

Attendees: Kim Colton (excused at 5:00pm), Christian Cowart, Stephanie Fowler, Andrea Haugen, Darrell Jensen, Jennifer Kalm, Tami Owen, Ben Poulsen, and Jana White (arrived 4:23pm).

Excused: Jeff Colemere, Misty Jolley, Kevin Peterson, and Christa Reid.

Staff: Kathy Hilton

Visitor: Samantha Robinson

- Welcome Jennifer Kalm Jennifer called the meeting to order at 4:05pm, and established a quorum. She thanked all members for attending.
- II. Review and Approval of February 2022 minutes Jennifer Kalm/Kathy Hilton Jennifer asked the members to review the minutes.

Motion: Andrea Haugen made the motion to accept the minutes as presented. Kim Colton seconded the motion.

Vote: 8 – 0

- III. Counseling Corner Misty Jolley Misty Jolley is excused from the SCC meeting tonight. Misty asked Mr. Jensen to report to the SCC for her.
 - Course requests have been completed for all upcoming students for the upcoming 2002-2023 school year.
 - Counselors have visited with all sophomore English classes to discuss each students College & Career Readiness Plan.
 - ACT test is scheduled for all juniors next Tuesday, March 8, 2022.
- IV. Teacher and Student Success Plan (TSSP) and School LAND Trust Program Christian Cowart/Samantha Robinson

Samantha presented the TSSP and School LAND Trust Plan to the SCC members.

As we looked at our goals and where we want CCHS students to move forward, we started to discuss the different data points that are available to us. For this school year's goals, we have used the RI and the ACT. However, the ACT only assesses 11th graders. We want to make sure that we are addressing a larger portion of our population. So, we have transitioned to using the Reading Inventory (RI) and the Math Inventory (MI) as our data points for next year. The great thing about both of these are that they are given to 9th, 10th, and 11thgrade students. Also, the tests are

given three times a year (Fall, Winter, Spring). This will allow us to monitor our goals, rather than waiting until the beginning of the next school year for data results. As we monitor, we can adjust our instruction and supports to fit the needs of students. Another great tool with the RI and MI is the ability to look at what standards students are struggling with and amp up those within the classroom or through professional development training. We believe that by focusing on the RI and MI, our students will be more supported within all of their classes, but also be able to be more successful on the ACT, which is our overall goal.

Academic Goal #1: Literacy

As we looked at the data, our students are moving forward to being proficient. As of the Fall, only 69% were on benchmark for the RI; however, progress has been made and after the Winter test, our school is sitting at 73%. If we continue to make progress, our goal this year is 80% on benchmark.

As we looked at students that are not on benchmark, we believe the problem may stem from some lack of motivation to do well on this test, cohesive IPLCs, rigorous content, and targeted literacy practices. Strategies for improvement are to strengthen motivation of students, strengthen the instruction of literacy practices, strengthen IPLCs, provide professional development on rigor, feedback, and pacing, as well as provide targeted interventions and supports.

So, our goal is: By June 2023, 82% of Corner Canyon High School students will meet the RI benchmark on their Spring test. This is an increase of 10% in the percentage of students who met this benchmark from previous Winter test (2021-22) and will assist students in becoming college ready.

Academic Goal: STEM

As we looked at our math and science data, we noticed similar ideals as the RI. As of the Fall MI test, 16% of students were on benchmark, by Winter we had raised that to 30% on benchmark. This steady trend was noticed after looking at the last four years of data.

So, our goal is By June 2023, 40% of students at Corner Canyon High School will meet the MI benchmark on their Spring test. This is an increase of 10% of students who met this benchmark from the previous Winter test (2021-22) and will assist students in becoming college ready.

School Climate Goal: Emotional Well-Being

We would like to continue to support our student's emotional well-being here at CCHS. We don't want it to seem that there isn't support, but rather a lack of

awareness of what supports are available. We are going to keep with our goal of using the Stakeholder Survey, specifically question #5 as our guide. As we looked at all of the things provided to student's emotional well-being, we believe that we can support teacher with education on SEL, provide a community night, continue with our classes that are put into place for students such as CREW, as well as getting the word out about the Stakeholder survey. Only 560 parents completed the Stakeholder survey, so we are unsure if the data truly reflects what is happening at CCHS.

So, our goal is: By June 2023, Corner Canyon High School parents will provide an average score of 3.26 out of 4 on question 5 (I am pleased with how this school supports my child's emotional well-being.) of the Parent Survey. This is an increase of 0.12 on this stakeholder survey question from the 2021-22 school year and will also bring our average parent response to this question up to the district average score to this question for the 2021-22 school year.

Overall, there are great things happening at CCHS and we hope to support students more and give them the tools to be successful in college or careers.

Motion: Kim Colton made the motion to accept the LAND Trust and TSSP Plan as presented by the committee. Stephanie Fowler seconded the motion.

Vote: 9 - 0

- V. School Info Darrell Jensen
 - FTE allotment for next school year, 2022-2033, will be the same as this year. CCHS will have approximately 2400 students. CCHS has many permits for next year, only the siblings of students already attending CCHS, have been approved at this time.
 - Corner Canyon High freshman class will be the largest class with about 600 students. May of the students are attending Channing Hall and Summit Middle School at this time.
 - ACT ASPIRE Testing will be begin on April 18,2022, and run for four days. The ACT ASPIRE Test is an ACT Predictor for 9th and 10th graders.
 - The CSD network will be shut down two weeks before the ASPIRE Test is given. This will be done so the students will bring their cromebooks to school to use for the test. The students will not be able to use their own devices for the test. On March 22, 2022, the students will update their cromebooks.
 - CCHS will collect cromebooks from seniors only this year. All other students will keep their cromebooks over the summer and start the next school year with them. Freshman will receive new cromebooks.
 - Last SCC Meeting, the SCC spoke about having a speaker for Wellness Week, along with a blood drive, lunch activities, and ending with Disney Day. Sean Bott was a person who would be a great speaker for students and parents. Jana White contacted Sean Bott and he agreed to speak at 2 assemblies for

the students on Wednesday March 30, 2022, and have a night meeting for parents on Monday, March 28, 2022. The cost will be \$4999.00. The school is trying to find sponsors, if sponsors are not found the SCC agreed, the funds to pay Sean Bott could be taken out of Cell Tower Funds.

- CCHS Boys Basketball Team is playing at the U of U in the semi-finals tonight. When they win, the team will play Saturday night at BYU for the State Championship.
- Ben Poulsen reported on the DECA Competition which was held. CCHS had 17 students in the top 10. 7 of our students qualified for Nationals, because we had so many students do well, 7 more students will be able to participate at DECA Nationals.
- Boys Swim Team took 2nd at state. Patrick Thurman was named 6A coach of the year.
- Jeramy Acker is our new Debate Coach this year. CCHS Debate Team took Regions this year. Jeramy has worked very hard with our students and the team is doing very well.
- Mr. Jensen will send out an announcement in regard to the Senior Survey this Wednesday. The survey will be open for 3 days. The survey will explain that if seniors choose to have graduation in the football stadium, and there is inclement weather, graduation will be moved inside the school. The students will be given 3 tickets for parents and family to attend graduations. Graduation will be held at 6:30pm. If the students choose to hold graduation at the U of U, graduation will be held at 2:00pm.
- The SCC asked if teachers morale was improving. Darrell explained that he felt teacher's morale was improving. Teachers "Intent to Return" forms were due last week and CCHS have teachers leaving due to retirements, transfers, promotions, moving with family, and only 4 teachers leaving for personal reasons.

VI. Other Items – Thank you notes

Jennifer Kalm requested the SCC members to stay after the meeting to help write Thank You notes to teachers and staff.

VII. Adjourn

Motion: Stephanie Fowler made the motion to adjourn. Darrell Jensen seconded the motion. Vote: 8 - 0

Meeting Adjourned at 5:05pm

Next Meeting: Thursday, April 14, 2022 at 5:00pm. The meeting was moved a week later due to Spring Break.